Student's Name: _

.

Date: _____



E-Learning Grade 2

CHOICE BOARD 1



Please contact your child's teacher for attendance via Remind or Email. Teachers will be available from 9:30-3:30. Students should complete <u>one</u> activity in each column. Mark each box you complete and send back any work within 2 days.

		work within 2 days.		
<u>Literacy</u>	<u>Math</u>	<u>Science/</u> Social	<u>Writing</u>	<u>WIN</u>
Read a book of your choice for 20 minutes to your favorite stuffed animal, pet, or family member.	Complete the addition and subtraction fluency pages attached to this packet.	Interview an adult about a snow day memory from their childhood; What did they do? When did this happen? Write 3 sentences.	Write a letter to your principal and tell him what you would do if you were in charge of the school.	Literacy Build heart words with play-doh Math Build a math equation with play-doh
Listen to a story; Retell the story to an adult; Remember key details from the beginning, middle and end.	Count how many light switches you have in your home. Write that number down. Is it an even or odd number? Do the same with the number of door knobs you have.	Grab a handful of snow. Put it in a bowl. Observe what happens when you bring it inside. Which takes up more space: snow or melted snow?	Write 3 sentences. Make sure they start with a capital letter and end with punctuation.	Literacy Using play-doh, build words with digraphs. Math Build a digraph math equation. Example: s + h = sh (ch, th, ph, wh, ck)
Practice reading and/or spelling Heart Words for at least ten minutes. **Found in your E-Learning Folder**	Ask a grown-up if you can count, sort, and/or identify the coins in a container or around the house.	Call a family member or friend and tell them about your Snow Day!	Write 5 words to describe your favorite (animal, food, toy, etc.).	Literacy Find a board game and read the instructions. Math Play the game.
Hunt for digraphs, such as sh, ch, th, ph, wh, ck, in a book or around the house. Make a list of the digraphs you find.	Count to 100 by 5s, 10s; or 25s. Write as you count.	How does your family, reduce, reuse, and recycle? Tell an adult about it.	Write a story about your day. Include at least three details.	Literacy Find the Math Card Games direction page in your folder. Read the directions. Math Choose one game and play the game.
Read a story. Then, write a sentence and illustrate your favorite part.	Write one addition and one subtraction word problem.	Identify the push and pull forces of 3 objects in your house. Share how push and pull forces make each object move with an adult.	Draw a picture and write a story to go with it. (Think about characters, setting, beginning, middle, and end.)	Literacy Read a recipe. Math Make the recipe.

Student's Name: _

.

Date: _____



E-Learning Grade 2

CHOICE BOARD 1



Please contact your child's teacher for attendance via Remind or Email. Teachers will be available from 9:30-3:30. Students should complete <u>one</u> activity in each column. Mark each box you complete and send back any work within 2 days.

		work within 2 days.		
<u>Literacy</u>	<u>Math</u>	<u>Science/</u> Social	<u>Writing</u>	<u>WIN</u>
Read a book of your choice for 20 minutes to your favorite stuffed animal, pet, or family member.	Count how many light switches you have in your home. Write that number down. Is it an even or odd number? Do the same with the number of door knobs you have.	Interview an adult about a snow day memory from their childhood; What did they do? When did this happen? Write 3 sentences.	Write a letter to your principal and tell him what you would do if you were in charge of the school.	Literacy Build heart words with play-doh Math Build a math equation with play-doh
Listen to a story; Retell the story to an adult; Remember key details from the beginning, middle and end.	Ask a grown-up if you can count, sort, and/or identify the coins in a container or around the house.	Grab a handful of snow. Put it in a bowl. Observe what happens when you bring it inside. Which takes up more space: snow or melted snow?	Write 3 sentences. Make sure they start with a capital letter and end with punctuation.	Literacy Using play-doh, build words with digraphs. Math Build a digraph math equation. Example: s + h = sh (ch, th, ph, wh, ck)
Practice reading and/or spelling Heart Words for at least ten minutes. **Found in your E-Learning Folder**	Choose 5 different 2-digit numbers. Write the number down then draw the number using base ten blocks.	Call a family member or friend and tell them about your Snow Day!	Write 5 words to describe your favorite (animal, food, toy, etc.).	Literacy Find a board game and read the instructions. Math Play the game.
Hunt for digraphs, such as sh, ch, th, ph, wh, ck, in a book or around the house. Make a list of the digraphs you find.	Look around your house and see if you can find any 3D shapes. Write down what you find and what shape it is. <u>Example:</u> soup can=cylinder	How does your family, reduce, reuse, and recycle? Tell an adult about it.	Write a story about your day. Include at least three details.	Literacy Find the Math Card Games direction page in your folder. Read the directions. Math Choose one game and play the game.
Read a story. Then, write a sentence and illustrate your favorite part.	Write one addition and one subtraction word problem.	Identify the push and pull forces of 3 objects in your house. Share how push and pull forces make each object move with an adult.	Draw a picture and write a story to go with it. (Think about characters, setting, beginning, middle, and end.)	Literacy Read a recipe. Math Make the recipe.